April 15, 1994

Docket No. 50-029

Mr. H. T. Tracy, Jr.

Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer

Yankee Atomic Electric Company

580 Main Street

Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398

Dear Mr. Tracy:

SUBJECT:  INCREASED EXPENDITURE OF DECOMMISSIONING FUNDS FOR SECOND PHASE OF
COMPONENT REMOVAL (TAC NO. M88465)

By letter dated December 30, 1993, Yankee Atomic Electric Company (YAEC)
requested that it be permitted to use funds in the decommissioning trust fund
prior to NRC approval of the Yankee Nuclear Power Station decommissioning
plan. The NRC reviewed this proposal against existing Commission guidance and
by letter dated March 11, 1994, stated that the expenditures were consistent
with criteria in the NRC draft policy statement of February 3, 1994.
Subsequent to the NRC letter of March 11, 1994, YAEC, in a letter dated

March 28, 1994, reported it has determined that the total cost of the project
would be higher than the value provided in its December 30, 1993, letter

($9 million versus $7 million), but that the total cost of the project
continues to be a small fraction of the total decommissioning trust funds
collected to date.

The NRC has reviewed the YAEC letter of March 28, 1994, and concludes that the
additional $2 million cost does not impact NRC conclusions reached in the NRC
letter of March 11, 1994. Consequently, the staff does not object to the
propesed use of decommissioning funds for the stated YAEC activities.

Sincerely,
Original signed by: Anthony Markley for

Morton B. Fairtile, Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
cc:  See next page
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Mr. H. T. Tracy

L

Dr. Andrew C. Kadak, President
and Chief Executive Officer

Yankee Atomic Electric Company

580 Main Street

Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398

Thomas Dignan, Esq.

Ropes and Gray

One International Pl.-e

Boston, Massachusetts 02110-2624

Mr. N. N. St. lLaurent

Plant Superintendent

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
Star Route

Rowe, Massachusetts 01367

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Robert M. Hallisey, Director

Radiation Controi Program

Massachusetts Department of Public
Health

305 South Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02130

Commissioner Richard P, Sedano
Vermont Department of Public Service
120 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, Vermont 05602

Mr. Jay K. Thayer
Vice President and Manager
of Operations
Yankee Atomic Electric Company
580 Main Street
Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398

Mr. David Rodham, Director

ATTN: Mr. James B. Muckerheide
Massachusetts Civil Defense Agency
400 Worcester Road

P, 0. Box 1496

Framingham, Massachusetts 01701-03173
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Chairman, Franklin County
Commission

425 Main Street

Greenfield, Massachusetts 03101

Executive Director

New E£ngland Conference of Public
Utility Commissioners

45 Memorial Circle

Augusta, Maine 04330

Citizens Awareness Network
P. 0. Box 83

Shelburne Falls, Massachusetts 01370

Resident Inspector

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 176

Vernon, Vermont 05354

Karl Abraham, Region I

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Ms. Jane M. Grant

Senior Licensing Engineer

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
580 Main Street

Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398



